
OCT -7 1987 

Mr. Nick Sibbest.on 
Governrrent Leader-

MAR 91988 

Government of tha Northwest. Territories 
~li'E, Northwest Territories 
XlA 2L9 

oear Mr. -Sibbeston: 

DIS'IRI CN: 
Minist - 2 
Asscc.l(N) - 2 
00 - 2 
Oriqina;. - 2 f-9,~~~ 
CG Floa¥: 
Yellow j P.A. Cq)y. 

en May 25, 1987 I wrote to yoo ccncsnrlng.sam ~t:. concerns 
that had been raised regarding the deliver} of sei:vicas t.0 
aboriginal people in the Nort.'1,-,ei,t Territories, and: status Indians 
in particular. At the smre time I .wrote to Mr. wrar al the 
subject of capital assistance to band councils. (ooptes attached). 
As I nrsntiaied in my earlier letter these ccncems F. raised at 
the Dene Leadership aleting held :.n YellCMkni!e in ebruary 1987. 

In my ~ing:, with Dene Chiefs since that tiim, tba sarre ccncerns 
have been brought to my attention. I understand ~t the 
Gcverment of the-Northwest Ter=itories MB been reviewing ita 
position on this matter and th.zt wie have resolved sate specific 
it5eues, such as post-eecondar:" education. However,: I c'.b feel that 
it is ~~t to the aboriginal ~le t.o clarify: as socn as 
possible the overall reeponeibillt~l for the deli.var.(_ of public 
gcve..~"'lt se_-vices t:, them. It i:r my belief t..~.at ~is is an 
excellent ~rtunity to look afresh at our ~t 
insti tutioos in the Nort."lwest ':'err::. toriee to see if : we can itn,rove 
in our de.livery of ser.Jices to aborigL-:w in t.'1e Nc?rth. This 
precess '«ruld caitinue to reflect a.T;d recognize the, reality ·of ~!'le 
abc~iginal pcpulation in the Nc-"rth, while at t.re smre tilTe 
i.,;,rovinq are~ of weaknf!sa and bui.:.c..ing upon areas: of strenqt.1. in 
service deli very. I knoH that the Gv-..YP .• rnrrsnt of ~ Northwest 
Territories is equally ar.xiou:s to ::l~.:...'7 this, and

1
my heps is 

that the GoVernire."lt of the Nr::=-~st Te:":':i.tories can affirm its 
reapons::.bility fer the delivery c! ser,tices to stat".l!S Ind.iane and 
other aooriqinal people of tr.e Northwest Territories. 

I 
~ have provided you wi t.!1 ~ bac.'l(;.s;=-amd mater:al ~ding the 
rrc:e Nott..'1 of the Governrrent. of the Northwest Te.rri~ies in 1967, 
and the as~tion at that t:i..rre of ser.,.ice deli very in the 
Northwest Te--::-i tori es on behalf o:: DIAND, al thcuch no for:nal 
agreercnts for se.."'"Vice deL:.rery we=e negotiated. - ~ ~d be 
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h~y to provide you with any further background material or 
assistance that you require and ""1Xk with yw:u to c :arify the 
issues. 

Insofar as it affects. other areas sue.~ as claims d devolution I 
consider it irrp;:,rtant to clarify the areas of resPdfu;ibility as 
o-.AAI QO v-mo.ilJle, l: 1~ U:ta.l... it.. will l;,e ~eiJ:,1.,. fo. the 

P.003 

Executiw COOncil to consider this i5Pme as r30Cn peseible after 
Octobers, 1987. 

Yours sincerely, 

OtttGINAl !IGNfO I~ 

OAI0INAL SIGNE PA~ 

SILL McKNIGHT 

Bill ~ght 

ex:: Carmissionar J.H. Park.er 
w. E:ramus 

~/CDS:'/994-0976 
Revised ~~ 29, 1987 
tb/wp/'m0017 

Internal ecciea: 
J. G&-~ 
J. Stagg 
P. ~ton, Regional D~...or, NWr 
J. Rayner 
B. M:::.,.ennan 
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Mr. Gordon Wray 
Minister of Municipal and Camu.mity Affairs 
Govemrrent of the Northwest Territories 
YELLavKNIFE, North-west -Terri tori es 
XlA 2L9 

Dear Mr. Wray: 

A 128448 

p{) 

Thank you for your letter of March 24, 1987. Following your Executive 
meeting on September 22, 1986, I revie\&1ed the issue of capital 
assistance to band councils. · 

The clearly stated policy of the federal governrrent is for the delivery 
of services in the Northwest Territories (NWI') to l:e provi~ to all 
residents by the Govermrent of the Northwest Territories (GNWI'). This 
includes se..rvices to the Dene Indians of the NWI'. As you kna.,,, the 
depart:rrent has never delivered capital assistance to band councils i. "1 

the NWI' and, since the inception of the GNWI' in 1967, funding has been 
provided to the Gffl by the depart:nent for the provision of all 
ccrmumity services to m,n, residents including the Dene. It 1s the 
policy of the federal govemrt'Ent that the provision of capital 
assistance to on-reserve bands south of 60° will be managed by this 
departrrent. North of 60°, the GNWr acting on behalf of this departrrent 
has this responsibility. I feel that there is sufficient funding within 
your fiscal framework to carcy out this responsibility. 

The alternative ,...;ould be the establishrrent of a program of direct 
service deli very by the depart:rre."lt to an identifiable group of 
northerners. I rm.1st say that I share the view of the Ccrrmissioner that 
it wculd ce a sharre if there were two modes of service delivery by the 
f ede.ral govci._1-nment to residents of the NWr. As I have indicated, the 
Governrrent of Canada's clearly stated policy is that the Q-MI' should 
provide services to all residents of the NWr. 
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• Consiste.'1t with this policy, it is up to the GMI' to decide upon its ~ 
spending priorities.where services to bands are concerned. As you 
review these priorities, I w'Ould draw to your attention the requirarents 
of one or two ban':1 halls and offices, particularly at Aklavik which have 
been outstanding for sare tirre. The needs of these bands have been 
brought to my attention, and I would appreciate your meeting with the 
Dene representatives to decide on hc::M to deal with these needs within 
the next year. My Regional Director is willing . to assist in any way 
-possible. 

Yours sincerely, 

Bill McKnight 

WILFORD/CDSP/994-0976 
April 8, 1987 
IAJOIE/Exec. Sec./994-2368 
April 24, 1987 
jw/AJ.28448.a 
c.c. J. Gerin 
c.c. R.D. Glass 
c.c. P. Chilton, Regional Director, NWT 
c.c. John Rayner 
c. c. Bruce McLennan 
c.c. Camti.ssioner John H. Parker 
c.c. Mr. Stephen Kakfwi. 



Mr. Nick Sibbeston 
Governrrent Leader 
Governrrent of the Nort:.hw'est Territories 
Box 1320 
YELLCWKNIFE, Northwest Territories 
XlA 2L9 

Dear Mr. Sibbeston: 

A 128448 

The recent Dene Leadership meeting held in Yellc::,,,r.imife in February 1987 
raised sane important concerns regarding the delivery of services to 
aboriginal people of the Northwest Territories (NWT), and status Indians 
in particular. 

I am .unpressed with the level of services and extent to which the 
Governrrent of the Northwest Territories {GNWr) delivers these services 
to al:original residents of the NWr. Officials of my department have, in 
conjunction with your officials, revie.,.,ed the services offered in the 
NWI' to status Indians and those offered on-reserve to status Indians 
south of 60°. We have shared this infonnation with the Dene Nation and 
in general their view is that the level of service provided by the Grr'lt 
is at least equal, and in sane respects superior, to the level of 
service provided by the depa.rt:rrent south of 6QO. It goes without saying 
that the support of the Dene, as well as t.11e .Metis and Inuit, is crucial 
to the development of public government in the NWI'. 

We have:been working with individual Ministers on specific issues raised 
·by the Dene, for exanple, Mr. Patterson on post-secondary education, but 
I feel that sare further steps may be required. 'Jl.s you kne1Y'1, whe..'1 the 
GNWI' undertook the provision of se...l'Vices to NWr residents o-.enty years 
ago, no formal agreements were made. Ha,rever, ti11ere was a general 
understanding at the time that any service provided by the depa.r::rent 
would be provided by the GNWr. 
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One of the concerns raised by the Dene Nation at their leadership 
meeting was the lack of any fonnal ccmnitrrents by the GNWI' to deliver 
services to status-Indians·on behalf of the departrrent. I feel that it 
may be a very useful initiative at the present tilre if the GNWI' were to 
indicate its general responsibility for the delivery of services to 
status Indians as well as other aboriginal residents of the NW1' on 
behalf of the depa.rt.m:::nt. ·As I have said, the vast majority of those 
services are alreacfy in place and I would view such an indication by the 
GNWr as progress tc,wards rrore responsible gove.rnrra-it in the NWI'. It 
would also further cerent the relationship between the Dene and the GNWr 
that is indicated by t..'1e MCU on devolution, as well as clear up any 
misunderstandings about responsibility for delivecy of services in the 
NWr. 

I would appreciate your consideration of this request. 

Yours sincerely, 

Bill McKnight 

~/CDSP/994-0976 
April 9, 1987 
LAJOIE/Exec. Sec./994-2368 
April 24, 1987 
jw/Al28448.a 
c.c. J. Gerin 
c.c. R.D. Glass 
c.c. P. Chilton, Regional Director, NWI' 
c. c. John Rayner 
c. c. Bruce r.tLennaT'l 
c.c. Ccrcmissioner John H. Parker 
c. c. Mr. Stephen Kakfwi 


